HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 1

INTRODUCED BY FAGG

IN THE HOUSE

January 6, 1981

On motion, rules suspended. Bill allowed to be introduced.

On motion by chief sponsor, Representatives Andreason, Cozzens, O'Hara, Hannah, Burnett, Jensen were added as authors to the pre-filed bill.

Introduced and referred to Committee on Rules.

Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.

Motion pass consideration. To be considered January 7, 1981.

January 7, 1981

Second reading, do pass.

1	HOUSE RESOLUTION NO1_
2	INTRODUCED BY AGE
3	•
4	A RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF
ż	MONTANA TO ADOPT RULES TO GOVERN ITS PROCEEDINGS IN ADDITION
6	TO JOINT RULES.
7	
Ġ	95 IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE
,9	OF MONTANA:
13	That the following rules are adopted:
11	HOUSE RULES
12	CHAPTER 1
13	Presiding Officer Decorum,
14	Order and Debate
15	H1-1. The house of representatives shall elect one of
16	its members speaker. The house shall choose its other
17	officers, and shall be the judge of the elections, returns,
13	and qualifications of its members.
19	81-2. The house shall elect one of its members speaker
2 0	pro tempore who shall perform all of the duties of the
21	speaker in the absence of that officer, and on such other
22	occasions as the speaker may request.
23	H1-3. No member shall speak for longer than thirty
24	minutes in debate on any one motion or question.
25	H1-4. No member shall speak more than once on the same

1	question without the unanimous consent of the house, unless
2	he has proposed or introduced the matter under debate, in
3	which case he may speak in reply after all members choosing
4	to speak have spoken.
5	Hl-5. If the motions "do pass" and "Jo not pass" or
6	"indefinitely postpone" both fail on Second Reading, a
7	motion to reconsider is in order in Committee of the Whole
8	H1-5. Gnly the following persons may be admitted to
9	the floor of the house during sessions: legislators
10	legislative officers and employees whose presence is
11	necessary for the conduct of the business of the session
12	accredited members of the press, radio, television, former
13	legislators, members, spouses, and visiting dignitaries.
14	CHAPTER 2
15	Meetings, Quorums, and Attendance
16	H2-1. Lobbying on the floor of the House of
17	Representatives is prohibited during the session and within
13	two hours prior to the commencement of a session and within
19	one-half hour after recess or adjournment.
20	CHAPTER 3
21	Committees
22	$ ext{H3-1.}$ The standing committees of the house are as
23	follows:
24	1. Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation
25	2. Appropriations

INTRODUCED BILL

1	3. Business and Industry
2	4. Education and Cultural Resources
3	5. Fish and Game
4	Highways and Transportation
5	7. Judiciary
6	8. Labor and Employment Relations
7	9. Legislative Administration/Bills and Journal
ε	10. Local Government
9	11. Natural Resources
10	12. Human Services
11	13. Rules
12	14. State Administration
13	15. Taxation
14	The first named member of a committee is the chairman
15	and in his absence the next named member, and so on.
16	H3-2. The committee on rules shall consist of the
17	speaker, the majority leader, and other members of the
18	majority party appointed by the speaker, the minority
19	leader, and other members of the minority party designated
20	by the minority leader and appointed by the speaker. The
21	speaker shall appoint other standing committees, select
22	committees, and house membership on joint committees and
23	conference committees.

1	on second reading unless they are referred to a committee by
2	motion duly made on order of business No. 6.
3	CHAPTER 4
4	Rules
5	H4-1. (1) A motion to amend or adopt a rule of the
6	house shall be referred to the committee on rules, which
7	shall report no later than the next legislative day. Unless
a	recommended by the committee on rules, no house rule shall
9	be amended or adopted except by a two-thirds vote.
10	(2) A house rule may be suspended temporarily for a
11	specified purpose by unanimous consent.
12	H4-2. Mason's Manual of Legislative Procedure governs
13	the proceedings of the house of representatives in all cases
14	not covered by these rules.

recommendations shall be deemed adopted and shall be placed

Pass#

H3-3. All bills having "Do

24

25

46th Legislature HR 0001/02

Approved by Comm. on Rules

1	HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 1
2	INTRODUCED BY FAGG
3	
4	A RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF
5	MONTANA TO ADOPT RULES TO GOVERN ITS PROCEEDINGS IN ADDITION
6	TO JOINT RULES.
7	
8	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE
9	OF MONTANA:
10	That the following rules are adopted:
11	HOUSE RULES
12	CHAPTER 1
13	Presiding Officer Decorum:
14	Order and Debate
15	H1-1. The house of representatives shall elect one of
15	its members speaker. The house shall choose its other
17	officers, and shall be the judge of the elections, returns,
18	and qualifications of its members.
19	H1-2. The house shall elect one of its members speaker
20	pro tempore who shall perform all of the duties of the
21	speaker in the absence of that officer, and on such other
22	occasions as the speaker may request.
23	H1-3. No member shall speak for longer than thirty
24	minutes in debate on any one motion or question. HOWEVER. IN
2 5	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE. NO MEMBER MAY SPEAK OVER 5 MINUTES

1	ON ANY MOTION EXCEPT THE MEMBER WHO MADE THE MOTION ON THE
2	IMMEDIATELY PENDING QUESTION AND THAT MEMBER SHALL HAVE 5
3	MINUTES TO CLOSE.
4	H1-4. No member shall speak more than once on the same
5	question without the unanimous consent of the house, unless
6	he has proposed or introduced the matterunder-debate
7	IMMEDIATELY PENDING QUESTION: in which case he may speak in
8	reply after all members choosing to speak have spoken.
9	H1-5. If the motions "do pass" and "do not pass" or
10	"indefinitely postpone" both fail on Second Reading, a
11	motion to reconsider is in order in Committee of the Whole.
12	H1-6. Only the following persons may be admitted to
13	the floor of the house during sessions: legislators,
14	legislative officers and employees whose presence is
15	necessary for the conduct of the business of the session:
16	accredited members of the press, radio, television, former
17	legislators, members' spouses AND THEIR CHILDREN 12 YEARS DE
18	AGE AND GLDER, and visiting dignitaries.
19	CHAPTER 2
20	Meetings, Quorums, and Attendance
21	H2-1. Lobbying on the floor of the House of
22	Representatives is prohibited during the session and within
23	two hours prior to the commencement of a session and within
24	one-half hour after recess or adjournment.

25

CHAPTER 3 S E C O N D

READING

HR 0001/02

HR 0001/02 HR 0001/02

1	Committees
2	H3-1. The standing committees of the house are as
3	follows:
4	1. Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation
5	2. Appropriations
6	3. Business and Industry
7	4. Education and Cultural Resources
8	5. Fish and Game
9	6. Highways and Transportation
10	7. Judiciary
11	8. Labor and Employment Relations
12	9. Legislative Administration/Bills and Journal
13	10. Local Government
14	11. Natural Resources
15	12. Human Services
16	13. Rules
17	14. State Administration
18	15. Taxation
19	The first named member of a committee is the chairman,
20	and in his absence the next named member, and so on-
21	H3-2. The committee on rules shall consist of the
22	speaker, the majority leader, and other members of the
23	majority party appointed by the speaker, the minority
24	leader: and other members of the minority party designated
25	by the minority leader and appointed by the speaker. The

speaker shall appoint other standing committees, select committees, and house membership on joint committees and conference committees. H3-3. THE SPEAKER. MAJORITY LEADER. AND MINGRITY LEADER SHALL BE EX CEFTCIO MEMBERS ON ALL COMMITTEES. H3-3H3-4. All bills having "Do Pass" committee recommendations shall be deemed adopted and shall be placed 7 on second reading unless they are referred to a committee by motion duly made on order of business No. 6. 10 CHAPTER 4 11 Rules 12 H4-1. (1) A motion to amend or adopt a rule of the house shall be referred to the committee on rules, which 13 14 shall report no later than the next legislative day. Unless 15 recommended by the committee on rules, no house rule shall 16 be amended or adopted except by a two-thirds vote. 17 (2) A house rule may be suspended temporarily for a 18 specified purpose by unanimous consent. H4-2. Mason's Manual of Legislative Procedure governs 19 the proceedings of the house of representatives in all cases 20

-End-

not covered by these rules.

HR 1

21

-3-

HR 1